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June 2, 2008

Melrose Operating Co
Att: Ann Ritchie

Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

RE: Jalmat Field Yates Sand Unit
#180-C, 13-22s-35¢
API # 30-025-38870

Dear Ann:

Per phone conversation this morning with Donna Mull with the Oil Conservation in
Hobbs, the intent to drill for this well is being canceled. You may submit another
application to drill this well at a later date. If you have questions on this matter, please
call Donna Mull at (575) 393-6161 ext 115.

Yours truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams

OCD Hobbs, Supervisor

CW;dm

CC: Bureau of Land Management

State Land Office C
OCD well file ance k
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